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Becky Leamon

R . — E—— —
From: Chad Ragle [chad@furrow.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:30 AM
To: Becky Leamon
Subject: Tax Request

To Whom It May Concern;

We have (2) properties that are scheduled to be auctioned on March 4™ and would like to know if it would be possible for
you to email or fax us a copy of their City Tax Cards? The properties are listed below:
SO

2
1. 308 Congress Parkway _ . 477 9% . # (67/ 47€ A AS

2. 500 Congress Parkway LA ES & S 7 yIN A Y3

Both properties are owned by Branch Banking & Trust.
Your help is most appreciated.

Thank you,

Chad Ragle

Furrow Auction Company
1022 Elmn Street
Knoxville, TN 37921
Office: 865-546-3206
Mobilc: 865-310-3211

Fax: 865-525-4179
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2009 City of Athens Property Tax

1f payment is made by 2/28/2010, the amount due is as shown above. TIf payment is not

made until March, 2010, the penalty awount is 1.5%7. Please contact us at 423-744-2710
with any questions or additional information you may need regarding the tax and/or payment.
Thanks!



